PATENT ASSIGNMENT

Electronic Version v1.1
Stylesheet Version v1.1

SUBMISSION TYPE: CORRECTIVE ASSIGNMENT
Corrective Assignment to correct the spelling of the Assignee's name previously
NATURE OF CONVEYANCE: recorded on Reel 018309 Frame 0098. Assignor(s) hereby confirms the
assignment.
CONVEYING PARTY DATA
| Name || Execution Date |
|Peter Stark |08/04/2006 |
RECEIVING PARTY DATA
|Name: ||Portmann Instruments A.G. |
|Street Address: ||Gewerbestrasse 18 |
lcity: ||Biel-Benken |
|State/Country: ||SWITZERLAND |
[Postal Code: |l4105 |
PROPERTY NUMBERS Total: 1
Property Type Number
Application Number: 10592581
CORRESPONDENCE DATA
Fax Number: (603)226-7499
Correspondence will be sent via US Mail when the fax attempft is unsuccessful.
Phone: 603-226-7490
Email: tclark@davisandbujold.com
Correspondent Name: Davis & Bujold, P.L.L.C.
Address Line 1: 112 Pleasant Street
Address Line 4: Concord, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301
ATTORNEY DOCKET NUMBER: NITROF P68AUS
NAME OF SUBMITTER: Michael J. Bujold
Total Attachments: 7
source=p68aus.wrong nor#¥page1 .tif
source=p68aus.wrong nor#¥page?2. tif
source=p68aus.wrong nor#¥page3.tif
PATENT

500157465 REEL: 018317 FRAME: 0642



source=p68aus.wrong nor#¥page4 tif
source=p68aus.wrong nor#¥pageb tif
source=p68aus.wrong nor#¥page6.tif
source=p68aus.assignment#page .tif

PATENT
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Tracy Clari(

From: EPAS Server [epas-server@uspto.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2006 10:24 AM
To: Tracy Clark

Subject: Assignment confirmation receipt ID:PAT163235
Attachments: EASPAT163235.html

EASPAT1632

35.html (5 KB)
ELECTRONIC PATENT ASSIGNMENT SYSTEM (EPAS) CONFIRMATION RECEIPT

The USPTO has received a Patent Assignment submitted through the Electronic Patent
Assignment System (EPAS). This is the only acknowledgement of receipt that will be
transmitted for this EPAS submission. The submission may not be recalled.

After review by Assignment Services Division personnel a Notice of Recordation/Non-
Recordation will be returned via fax. USPTO will attempt to fax to the number provided
in the submission; fax failures will be delivered via US Postal Service to the
Correspondence Address provided in the submission.

If a communication from the Assignment Services Division has not been received within
60 days of your confirmation receipt contact the Assignment Services Division Customer
Service Desk at 571-272-3350 or send an e-mail to epas@uspto.gov.

If you have a technical guestion, comment or concern about your EPAS submission call

571-272-3350 during business hours or e-mail to epas@uspto.gov. Please have your EPAS
receipt ID which is 'EASPAT163235' available when calling or writing for assistance.

A printable version of the Confirmation Receipt is attached to this e-mail.

Electronic Assignment Server at http://epas.uspto.gov

PATENT
REEL: 018317 FRAME: 0644



Assignment Page 1 of 2

PATENT ASSIGNMENT
Electronic Version v1.1
Stylesheet Version v1.1
SUBMISSION TYPE: NEW ASSIGNMENT
NATURE OF CONVEYANCE: ASSIGNMENT
CONVEYING PARTY DATA
Name Execution Date
Peter Stark 08/04/2006
RECEIVING PARTY DATA
Name: Portman Instruments A.G.

Street Address: ||Gewerbestrasse 18

City: Biel-Benken
State/Country: |[SWITZERLAND
Postal Code: 4105

PROPERTY NUMBERS Total: 1

Property Type Number

Application Number: 10592581

CORRESPONDENCE DATA

Fax Number: (603)226-7499

Correspondence will be sent via US Mail when the fax attempt is
unsuccessful.

Phone: 603-226-7490

Email: tclark@davisandbujold.com

Correspondent Name: Davis & Bujold, P.L.L.C.

Address Line 1: 112 Pleasant Street
Address Line 4: Concord, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301
[ il |

file://C:\Documents and Settings\tracy\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\%ﬁ%ﬁﬁlﬁr. 9/27/2006
REEL: 018317 FRAME: 0645



Assignment Page 2 of 2

ATTORNEY DOCKET NUMBER: H NITROF P68AUS

DOMESTIC REPRESENTATIVE

Name:

Address Line 1:
Address Line 2:
Address Line 3:
Address Line 4:

NAME OF SUBMITTER: Michael J. Bujold
Signature: /mjb0213/
Date: 09/27/2006

Total Attachments: 1
source=p68aus.assignment#pagel .tif

RECEIPT INFORMATION

EPAS ID: PAT163235
Receipt Date: 09/27/2006
Fee Amount: $40

file://C:\Documents and Settings\tracy\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\q}HEwEr. 9/27/2006
REEL: 018317 FRAME: 0646
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PATENT ASSIGNMENT

Electronic Version v1.1
Stylesheet Version v1.1

09/27/2006
500156855

SUBMISSION TYPE:

-“ NEW ASSIGNMENT

NATURE OF CONVEYANCE: " ASSIGNMENT

CONVEYING PARTY DATA

Name Execution Date

08/04/2006

Peter Stark

RECEIVING PARTY DATA

|

Name Portman Instruments A.G.
Street Address:
[Clty
State/Country:

Postal Code:

Gewerbestrasse 18

Biel-Benken
SWITZERLAND
4105

PROPERTY NUMBERS Total: 1

Property Type Number

Application Number: 10592581

CORRESPONDENCE DATA

Fax Number: (603)226-7499

Cormespondence will be sent via US Mail when the fax affempt is unsuccesstul.
Phone: 603-226-7490

Email: telark@davisandbujold.com

Correspondent Name: Davis & Bujold, P.L.L.C.

Address Line 1: 112 Pleasant Street

Address Line 4: Concord, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301

I ATTORNEY DOCKET NUMBER: NITROF P68AUS

Michael J. Bujold

[NAME OF SUBMITTER:

Total Attachments: 1
source=pbBaus.assignmenti#page1.tif

PATENT
REEL: 018317 FRAME: 0647



(S /. ~
ASSIGNMENT OF INVENTION ISy

For: ® U.S. and/or M Foreign Rights Assignment Recorded on
For: B U.S. Application or [J U.S. Patent Reeil:
By: M Inventor(s) or 00 Present Owner Frame:

In consideration of the payment by ASSIGNEE to ASSIGNOR of the sum of One Dollar ($1.00),
the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, and for other good and valuable consideration,

ASSIGNOR:
STARK Peter

Im Kirschgarten 15
4124 SCHOENENBUCH
SWITZERLAND

hereby sells, assigns and transfers to ASSIGNEE:
PORTMANN INSTRUMENTS A.G.

Gewerbestrasse 18
4105 BIEL-BENKEN
SWITZERLAND

and the successors, assigns and legal representatives of the ASSIGNEE

[ | the entire right, title and interest in the United States of America

O an undivided percent {__%) interest for the United States and its territorial
possessions

| and in all foreign countries, including all rights to claim priority,

in and to any and all improvements which are disclosed in the invention entitled DEVICE AND METHOD FOR
PARTICULARLY PROTEINS

A change of address to which correspondence is to be sent regarding patent
maintenance fees is being sent separately; or
and any legal equivalent thereof in a foreign country, including

the right to claim priority;

| | U.S. Patent Application executed on even date herewith; or

O U.S. Patent Application executed on ;or

I U.S. Application serial no. filed on
(may be filled in when known); or

O U.S. Patent No. issued ;

O

|

and, in and to, all Letters Patent to be obtained for said invention by the above application or any
continuation, division, renewal, or substitute thereof, and as to the letters patent for any reissue or re-

examination thereof;

ASSIGNOR hereby covenants that no assignment, sale, agreement or encumbrance has been
or will be made or entered into which would conflict with this assignment;

ASSIGNOR further covenants that ASSIGNEE will, upon its request, be provided promptly with
all pertinent facts and documents relating to said invention and said Letters Patent and legal
equivalents as may be known and accessible to ASSIGNOR and will testify as to the same in any
interference, litigation or proceeding related thereto and will promptly execute and deliverto ASSIGNEE
or its legal representatives any and all papers, instruments or affidavits required to apply for, obtain,
maintain, issue and enforce said application, said invention and said Letters Patent and said

equivalents thereof which may be necessary or desirable to carry o e purposes thereof.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I/We have hereunto set hand thi\ . )
Date: (FR .CE, 'STARK Petér = - %@

/"—'——5

Date:

PATENT
RECSIRDED isgolpeg) 201 complete the following information  pEE) - 018317 FRAME: 0648



